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Legislative File No:  2009-0204 

 
TO:  Mayor and City Council Members 
 
FROM: Jane Leslie, Clerk   2461 
 
DATE: May 6, 2009 
 
SUBJECT: Transfer of Class C License for Chili’s, 2735 S. Rochester Rd. 
 
 
REQUEST: 
To transfer ownership of 2008 Class C licensed business, located at 2735 S. Rochester Rd., Rochester 
Hills MI from Brinker Michigan, Inc. to Southwest Dining, Inc. 
 
BACKGROUND: 
The applicant is Southwest Dining, Inc., Daniel B. Fitzpatrick, CEO from Indiana.  The local 
establishment is known as Chili’s Grill and Bar.  The establishment has been owned and operated by 
Brinker Michigan.  Southwest Dining currently owns and operates several Chili’s on the west side of the 
state.  At this time, Southwest Dining is purchasing seventeen (17) Chili’s from Brinker Michigan on this 
side of the state.  The Chili’s located at 2735 S. Rochester Rd. is the only location in Rochester Hills and 
will continue to be operated with the existing name, theme, etc. 
 
The Building Department, Fire Department and Sheriff’s Office have reviewed the applicant’s 
information and have found no objections to this transfer. The owners have submitted the appropriate 
application and fee.  There is no Dance-Entertainment Permit for this business.    
 
Attached is the packet that includes the application, Dance-Entertainment Permit Agreement and the 
Local Approval Notice from Michigan Liquor Control Commission. 
 
RECOMMENDATION: 
That the Rochester Hills City Council approves the request from Southwest Dining, Inc., located at 2735 
S. Rochester Rd., Rochester Hills, MI to transfer ownership of the 2008 Class C License.  

 
 

APPROVALS: SIGNATURE DATE 
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